

State department
Annapolis Md
February 14. 1830

Friend

I received on yesterday your letter of the same day referring to the accounts of George M. Spencer collector of state taxes in Kent County for the years 1841 and 1842 and requesting, for reasons therein stated, that suits might be delayed until his official bond. Relinquishing, gentlemen, upon the assurance given by you that Mr. Spencer will be enabled to ^{settle} his accounts by September next. I take pleasure in saying to you that suits will not be ordered at the ensuing March Term of Kent County Court.

I have the honor to be
very respectfully
Philip S. Thomas

Samuel M. Spencer }
William C. Smith } Esquires
Thomas Baker }

State department
Annapolis Md
2nd April 1830

Sir:

In your letter of the 22nd of January last in reply to a communication from the Secretary of State of the 13th of the same month, you state that you collected as deputy of John M. Carlton collector of state taxes in Allegany County for the year 1842 "some sixty five dollars" which, together with the interest since accrued upon it, you are ready to pay when legally ordered. You will be good enough to remit the amount in your hands with a statement thereof, to the Treasurer, as soon as this may be received by you.

I am very respectfully
your ob^d serv^t
Philip S. Thomas

Richard C. Wall Esquire